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Raport of the Govarning Body
OBJECTS AND ACTIVITIES

Charitable Dbjects

The Governing Body presents its Annual Report for the year ended 31 July 2022 under the Charities
Act 2016 (as amended) together with the audited financial statements for the year.

Edward the Second, by a Royal Charter dated 1326, founded Oriel College, making it the oldest roval
foundation in either of the Universities of Oxford or Cambridge. Its full corporate designation, The
House of the Blessed Mary the Virgin, in Oxford, commonly called Oriel College, of the Foundation of
Edward the Second of femous memaery, sometime King of England, was confirmed by Letters Patent
granted by James the First in 1603,

The College is a registered Charity [registered number 1141976),

The College’s objects, as approved by the Charity Commission, are those in the Founding Charter of
1326 and summarised as:

‘A college of scholars studying sacred theology, civil and canon law and useful knowledge’

Today the College exists to promote undergraduate and graduate education, research and advanced
study within the University of Oxford. Oriel provides students with the facilities and pastoral support
they need to excel in both their studies and extracurricular pursuits. The College recognises the great
benefit of the educational experience our students receive. Oriel is committed to continued
investrnent in activities aimed at improving access not just to Oriel, but to the wider university, for
applicants from backgrounds that have lower rates of progression to Oxbridge.

Strategic Aims

The College’s core strategic aim is to maintain and enhance its standing within the University of
Oxford as a world-class college in the context of a world-class university.

The current strategy includes the following aims:

» Attract high potential applicants from a wide range of backgrounds

« Provide teaching and support that enables students to perform at their best
# Foster a welcoming and supportive community

*  Support researchers in a world-class environment

«  Maintain a skilled workforce
Conserve and develop the quality and potential of the College’s buildings and facilities

Maintain financial stability and resource our priorities
+  Promote a connected alumni community

-

Oriel’s community is made up of some 340 undergraduates, 270 postgraduates, 150 academic and
135 non-academic staff, as well as an extensive network of alumni. & medium-sized college in the
context of Owford, Oriel's community is a supportive and close-knit one, with students and staff

members living, working and socialising in shared spaces.
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Our strategic aims are focused on maintaining and supporting our community, enabling them to build
on the achievements of those who came before them.

The Rhodes Legacy and Equality, Diversity and Inclusion at Oriel

Owver the past year, the continued expansion of our equality, diversity and inclusion (EDI) work has
been an important point of focus for Oriel. We are pleased with all that we have achieved so far,
which will provide the College with a strong foundation to support our future aspirations. Since the
delivery of the report of the Independent Commission of Inquiry into Cecil Rhodes and his Legacy a
year ago, our focus has been on working to implement its recommendations, while continuing to
seek out other opportunities and initiatives in support of our wider EDI goals. This work has been led
by Oriel's Tutor for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) Dr David Maw.

Ag part of the response to the Commission’s report, the College committed to contextualising the
Rhodes memorials = in line with Historic England's ‘retain and explain’ policy. Temporary
contextualisation has been put in place for both the statue and the plaque on King Edward Street.
This comprises of written notices at street level providing information about the memarials and
encouraging members of the public to access further information on the College's website:

The temporary contextualisation is in place while plans are finalised for a more permanent response,
which will require planning permission as both memaorials are now listed (the plague on King Edward
Street was given Grade Il listed status in July 2022). The College has developed a contextualisation
strategy for the Rhodes memorials, and has kept in contact with Oxford City Council and
representatives from Historic England to seek their input on the ongoing contextualisation process.

Over the course of the last year, the College has made significant progress towards the wider EDH
actions announced in response to the report of the Rhodes Commission. Many of these actions relate
to our work in the areas of Access and Outreach, Academic Scholarships and Research, which are
covered more fully later in this report, Some highlights of this programme of actions are:

* The continuation of our partnership with Generating Genius on their STEM@Oxford
programme, which has seen a group of 32 Black heritage Year 12 students from London and
Birmingham receive sustained support as they prepare to submit their university applications.

* Several new postgraduate scholarships aimed at supporting UK students of Black or Mixed-
Biack heritage and students from sub-Saharan Africa.

» The expansion of our research breadth through the recruitment of a new Turpin Junior
Research Fellow in History whose research focuses on relations between extractive industries
and their communities in sub-Saharan Africa.

* The agreement of a three-way partnership with the Badleian Library and Rhodes House to
host a Visiting Research Fellow from sub-Saharan Africa for a 10-week term in the 2022-23
academic year. The Visiting Fellowship in the Colonial Histery of Sub-Saharan Africa at the
Bodleian Libraries, which will be based at the Weston Library, will provide an opportunity for
an academic from Sub-Saharan Africa to utilise the Bodleian's extensive archive of materials
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relating to the colonisation of Southern Africa and the recipient will gain membership of
Oriel's Senior Common Room.

* Following a redevelopment project, Oriel’s website has been redesigned and now features a
section dedicated to EDI, containing important information for applicants and current
members and links to the latest EDl-related news.

Awaorking group of students and staff has been set up to discuss and implement further EDI initiatives
and to ensure that equality, diversity and inclusion are central to policies and decisions made going

forward.

Public Benefit

The College provides public benefit in accordance with its founding principles and in 2021/22 spent
£10.2m providing teaching. research and associated facilities.

Statutory guidance provided by the Charity Commission under the Charities Act 2016 states that
there must be an identifiable benefit or benefits arising from the work of all charities and such
benefits must be to the public in general or a sufficient section of the public. The Governing Body
confirms that it has taken note of the Charity Commission's guidance on public benefit when
reviewing the College’s aims and objectives and in planning future activities,

The students and academic staff of the College are the primary beneficiaries, being directly engaged
in education and research. The College provides world-class education to graduate and
undergraduate students in conjunction with Departments and Faculties of the University of Chdford.
Our undergraduate students benefit greatly from the Oxford tutorial system, which provides them
with access to some of the best teachers in the world in their chosen subjects. Tutorials are held at
least once a week, where small groups of two to three students meet with a College Fellow or
Lecturer in their subject for in-depth academic discussion on a selected topic. Many of the College's
financial activities are aimed at supporting and protecting this system for the benefit of future

generations.

The College places great importance on the public benefits derived from enhanced academic
research. Oriel seeks to support its academic members in their research and in recent years has
launched a number of initiatives to create ‘research hubs’ in a range of subjects. Thanks to a
partnership with the lackson Foundation, Oriel is home to a ‘hub’ for envirenmental and energy
research. in 2017 the College launched the Centre for the Study of the Bible, led by Professor Hindy
Najman, Oriel and Laing Professor of the Interpretation of Holy Seripture.

Since 2020, the College has allocated a dedicated research fund of £25k per year to further support
the academic work undertaken by our Fellows. Six Fellows received awards during the 2021-22
academic year. Fellows that benefitted from this suppert included: Dr Nicholas Gaskill, Fellow in
American Literature, who used his funding to contribute to a one-day literary studies and art history
symposium on ‘Description and the Art of Response’; Dr Julia Mannherz, Fellow in History, who
organised a lecture-recital of seven songs composed by Vikto Paskhalov with words by Anna
Mordovtseva in June 2022; Dr John Huber, Fellow in Engineering, who has undertaken a research
project to investigate early stages of wear processes in metallic alloys using x-ray methods: and

3
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Professor Bruno Currie, whose award contributed to the completion of a monograph, Herodotus os
Homeric Critic, which was published electronically as a Hisfos supplementary volume at the end of

2021.

As well as members of the College (students, academics and staff members), there are many other
beneficiaries of Oriel’s educational resources. These include visiting students, visiting academics and
researchers from worldwide educational institutions, as well as members of the public.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE
Student Numbers and Achievements

Over the course of the year 363 undergraduate (2020/21: 358 and 247 graduate (2020/21: 224)
students were in residence. Of the graduate student population, 81 were taking taught courses and
166 undertaking research. Graduates continue to represent a significant part of the College's
contribution to the educational activities of the collegiate University and to the intellectual and social
life of the College. In addition, the Cellege had 7 visiting students {2020/21: 2) from Barnard College,
Princeton and Motre Dame Universities and from the Erasmus programme.

Following the disruption of the pandemic, academic life began to return to normal, with students
living in College and tutorial teaching taking place in person once more, although some examinations
have remained online. Our undergraduate students performed well, with 90% of students attaining
a 2.1 or above and 32% attaining a First during final examinations, Particularly strong performances
were achieved in PPE (4 Firsts and a distinction), Physics (5 Firsts), Theology (5 Firsts) and English (4
Firsts). 17 students were awarded university prizes {some more than one) in subjects including
Biochemistry, Linguistics, Physics and Computer Science.

At 31 July 2022, 28 DPhil students had successfully completed their doctorates in the academic year,
along with 48 graduating Masters students who finished their courses.

Outreach and Admissions

In the 2021-22 academic year, the College admitted 95 undergraduate students and 100
postgraduate students. The University’s annual undergraduate admissions report, with data from
2019-2021, showed that Oriel’s undergraduate community continues to become more diverse, with
23.9% of total UK undergraduate students admitted to Oriel between 2015-2021 identifying as BME
(up from 21.5% in the 2018-2020 statistics). This is in line with the University average (23.4%).
Additionally, 11.5% of total UK undergraduate students admitted to Oriel were students of Aslan
heritage, compared with 10.1% across the University. This year's report showed that 9.1% of total UK
undergraduate students admitted to Oriel identified as being of mixed heritage, compared with 8.4%
across the University. Outreach work continues to be a high prierity for the College, especially in
terms of attracting applicants from areas with a history of low progression to Oxford, students from
low-income families and state school students. Oriel aims to provide an open, inclusive and
welcoming community where students from all backgrounds can achieve their full potential.

The College welcomed a new Outreach Officer in 2021, and this coincided with a large increase in the
number of in-person outreach events, which had been curtailed during the pandemic. The past

4
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academic year has been productive in re-establishing some of the contact with schools that was lost
during the pandemic, and has provided plenty of opportunities for students to experience in-person
support once mare. Over 115 events, reaching over 2,500 students, both in-person and virtual, took
place over the course of the year. These events have reached a range of age groups, from students

in Year 13 all the way down to students in Year 5.

A hybrid approach to Outreach is now well-established in the College, ensuring that while we can
continue to offer the usual programme of in-person visits to and from Oriel, we can also connect with
prospective applicants who may not have the ability or provision to visit the University. This hybrid
approach has been essential to Outreach events in the last vear, and has been welcomed by schools

in all seven of Criel's link regions.

Oriel has also collaborated on a number of effective programmes, most notably the Generating
Genius STEM@ Oxford programme, which has seen 32 Year 12 students from African and Caribbean
backgrounds participate in events providing advice and insight into the Oxford application process.
Alongside this, the College has been invalved in a number of effective webinar series hosted by the
Oxford for West Midlands consortium, and continues to support Target Oxbridge, providing £12.5k
towards this programme in the 2021-22 academic year

In another positive development, thanks to funding from a generous donor, the College has launched
an Qutreach Travel Expense Reimbursement Scheme, Through the scheme, we are able to reimburse
the cost of travel for individuals and schools visiting Oxford for Outreach events. This assistance is
avallable to students at non-selective state schools in Oriel's link regions of Worcestershire,
Herefordshire, Dudley, Walsall, Welverhampton, Kensington and Chelsea and Richmond.

In September 2021, Oriel once again took part in Opportunity Oxford, a University-led ‘bridging
programme’ offered to talented UK offer-holders from disadvantaged backgrounds ahead of their
arrival in Oxford. This programme helps students prepare for the beginning of their undergraduate
degree course and aims to develop the high-level academic skills required for study at Oxford, helping
students to build confidence ahead of their arrival in Oxford. In 2021, Oriel made 4 offers through
Opportunity Oxford, with candidates coming to the College for a two-week residential from 4-18
September before beginning their studies in October. Oriel has also made 4 offers through the
programme for the coming academic year. Continued expansion plans were drawn up during the year
including a plan for a free three-day Humanities Residential for high-potential Year 11 students from

state schools in our linked regions to be delivered in 2022/23.

Student Financial Support

The College contributed E61k (2021: £69k) towards Oxford Opportunity Bursaries for undergraduate
students, Oriel continued its support for an undergraduate from the developing world by
participating in the Reach Oxford scheme under which it pays college and university fees. Junior
members contribute to a fund to cover living costs so the student is fully funded for the duration of

their course in Oxford.

The College launched a number of new postgraduate scholarships over the course of the year, many
of which were funded by alumni donations. Responding to the war in Ukraine, and thanks to the
generosity of alumni, staff and current students, the College raised enough to fund two postgraduate
Ukrainian refugee students to undertake their courses at Oxford next academic year. Thanks to a

5
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donation from an alumnus, the new Oriel Sub-Saharan Africa Scholarship will be available for a
postgraduate student applying to start their course in the 2023-24 cycle. Additional postgraduate
scholarships include:

David N. Lyon Scholarship in Politics — The Politics of Sex and Gender Equality in Diverse Societies

.
= Black Academic Futures Scholarship

* Oriel 5cholarship in Artificial Intelligence

¢ lames Meade Scholarship (multidisciplinary)

+ Thomas F Torrance Graduate Scholarship in Theology

Financial assistance grants totalling £17k {2021: £39k) were awarded to students. These included
grants made to students with exceptional needs and vacation bursaries, which meant they did not
have to take paid work allowing them to concentrate on their studies.

Over the course of the year, 51 students benefited from receiving travel grants from the College,
which totalled £24k (2021: £5k) in the year. With travel restrictions easing, the number of grants
awarded was back to pre-pandemic levels. These bursaries were awarded to assist with the costs of
travel related to the pursuit of students’ academic objectives. In addition, a number of awards were
made to students carrying out vacation academic or extra-curricular projects.

Advanced Academic Activity

The College continues to provide and promote advanced academic activity. Research budgets,
sabbatical leave, major research leave and office resources are provided. Amongst the achievements

during the year were:

Dr Kathryn Murphy, Fellow in English, curated an exhibition, Melancholy: A New Anatomy, for
the Bodleian alongside a team from the Department of Psychiatry, which ran from September
2021 to March 2022,

Professor Teresa Bejan, Fellow in Politics, was awarded a Philip Leverhulme Prize worth
£100,000 in recognition of her outstanding research and to support her future research
endeavours.

* Three Oriel Fellows were successful in their applications to the University's Recognition of
Distinction exercise and were awarded the title of Professor: Professor Bruna Currie, Fellow
in Classics; Professor lustin Coon, Fellow in Engineering Science; Professor Teresa Bejan,
Fellow in Paolitics.

Lord Mendoza, Oriel's Provost, marked the launch of the Boundless Creativity report that he
co-published with Professor Andrew Thompson CBE with a roundtable event at Oriel attended
by Vice Chancellor Professor Louise Richardson, ITV Chairman Sir Peter Bazalgette, Playwright
Ade Solanke and Dr Margaret Casely-Hayford CBE,

# |t was announced that Professor Yadwvinder Malhi, Jackson Senior Research Fellow in
Biodiversity and Conservation, s to lead a new Leverhulme Centre for Nature Recovery in

Oeford.
« Emeritus Fellow Professor Pedro Ferreira was awarded the Royal Astronomical Society's 2022

Gerald Whitrow Lecture in Astronomy
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o Professor Lynne Cox, Fellow in Biochemistry, helped to lead a new UK project to transform
older age health - the BLAST netwaork.

¢  Supernumerary Fellow Dr Ben Caldecott served as COP26 Strategy Advisor for Finance for the
UK Cabinet Office. In April 2022, it was announced that he had been appointed to the Climate
Change Committee’s Adaptation Committee by the UK government.

* Professor Mark Wynn, Nolloth Professor of the Philosophy of the Christian Religion, has been
elected as a Fellow of the British Academy in recognition of his contribution to research in his
field.

« Professor Teresa Morgan, Nancy Bissell Turpin Fellow and Tutor in Ancient History, left Oriel
at the end of the 2021-22 academic year to join the faculty of Yale Divinity School as the
inaugural holder of the McDonald Agape Professorship in New Testament and Early

Christiamity.
College Life and Extra-Curricular Activities

As Covid restrictions were lifted, the social life of the College returned to a more normal pattarn. The
College newspaper, the Poor Print, continued to go from strength to strength and students sought
out opportunities to get involved in other creative and social activities. The Oriel Garden Play made
a welcome return in Trinity term, with students putting on a creative and energetic production of 4
Midsummer Night's Dream. Students also benefitted from a visit by broadcaster Samira Ahmed, who
came to Oriel as part of the ongoing series of Provost’s Talks guest nights.

Hilary term saw the launch of the six-part David N. Lyon Speaker Series on "The Politics of Sex and
Gender Equality in Diverse Societies”. The first talk, which took place at the start of LBGT History
Month, was delivered by Baroness Hunt of Bethnal Green and subsequent speakers included gay
rights campaigner Peter Tatchell and academics Dr Finn Mackay, Professor Anne Phillips and Dr John
Adenitire. The speaker series was a great success and attracted an audience from across the

Liniversity.

Students took advantage of the sporting opportunities on offer during the academic year, with many
of Oriel's sports clubs seeking to replenish their membership after the enforced quiet of recent years.
At College level, Oriel’s badminton teams had a good year, with the Men's and Women's teams
finishing first and third in their respective divisions. In Men's football, the team finished a close
second in thair league and were promoted to the next division, and Ovriel’s cricketers had a successful

semi-final run.

On the river, the Men’s First Eight once again retained their Headship in Torpids, with M2 and M3
also gaining Blades. The Women's boats had one of their most successful years ever, with W2 winning
Blades in Torpids and W1 bumping up to their highest ever position on the river in Summer Eights.
M3 and M5 both gained Blades in Summer Eights, with the Men's First Eight rowing over once again
as Head of the River in spite of strong competition from Christ Church.

Many Oriel students took part in University level sport, with two postgraduate students rowing in the
Owford Men's crew for the annual Boat Race, which was won by Oxford for the first time since 2017.
Oriel students also captained the victorious Varsity teams in Men's Rugby and Women's Football.
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The social life of the MCR was revitalised, with events over the course of the year including a Ceilidh,
jazz nights and reading groups. They also hosted a visit from Oriel's sister college, Trinity College

Dublin, during Trinity term.

The Cheir, under the direction of Dr David Maw, Fellow and Director of Music, provided choral
accompaniment at Evensong and other services, and in June were able to travel to Rome for the
annual Choir Tour, which had been postponed the previous year. As part of the tour, the Chair
performed at 5t Peter's Basilica for evening mass on 5 July. They also sang at the Chiesa Nuova, San
Celsc and 5an Giuliano and All Saints' Anglican Church.

Financial support for extra-curricular activities was provided through the provision and maintenance
of the Sports Ground at Bartlemas, the boathouse and boat fleet, and individual grants towards

purchase of sports kit and the cost of participating at University level.

Buildings and Facilities

The College’s strategy for buildings and facilities aims to improve, maintain and conserve first class
teaching, accommeodation and conference facilities at the College, and to seek out opportunities to
Improve sustainability and accessibility while respecting the heritage of our buildings.

Work on the East Range project had been scheduled to commence in June 2022. However, the
Governing Body reviewed the plans and associated costs and decided to undertake a re-brief. The
current plan is to develop a smaller scheme that will split the wark into separate phases with the aim
of delivering maximum benefit for the least possible cost and disruption, beginning with the
renovation of Staircase 4. The East Range project re-brief will focus on the delivery of:

* A refurbished and improved Bar area;
* Anupgraded kitchen to improve our capacity to deliver high quality food at volume;
¢ Two new lifts to significantly improve accessibility to the College’s social spaces;

* Improvements to the routes used to transport food from the kitchen to the Servery and Hall.

The unused garage site on leune Street acquired by the College last year is being retained while
feasibility plans are developed for potential redevelopment into student accommodation as part of

an expansion of the Rectory Road annexe.

Other building and maintenance projects undertaken during the course of the year include:

* Renovation of 5taircases 5 and B on the main College site;

» Significant work was undertaken to improve the properties at 49 and 50 Rectory Road for
Oriel student accommodation in Michaelmas Term 2022

# 9 King Edward Street has been returned to College use, having been occupied by a Doctor's
Surgery for many years. A programme of renovations has been carried out to make the
building suitable for use by administrative staff, with plans for the Bursary, Treasurer’s
Office, IT, and HR departments to relocate to the building in September 2022;

= Aseries of extensive drone surveys was completed, which is being used to produce full
surveys of the College’s guttering and roofing te ensure that any potential issues are
identified and dealt with swiftly. Photos and infermation from the surveys will be used to

(3]
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ereate specifications of work and obtain robust budget estimates for the langer-term
programme.

Looking to the future, funding has been approved for a full stock condition survey that will enable
the Master of Works and his team to put together a robust 10-year programme for the maintenance

and improvement of the College's properties.

Carbon Reporting/Energy Efficiency

The College continues to take its carbon footprint very seriously and energy efficiencies are at the
forefront of our planning and of all significant projects. The Master of Works and his team are
continually seeking to identify creative solutions to address the tensions between the historic fabric
of the College’s buildings and modern thermal insulation and energy reduction requirements to
deliver maximum sustainability. This process will assist in reducing our carbon output and reducing

energy bills, year on year.

Development and Alumni Engagement

Oriel's core charitable aims are made possible by generous donors, whe make donations year on
year. We continue to expand our reach in undergraduate teaching, graduate supervision and
research, thanks to ongoing support and commitments from alumni and friends.

With our 700th anniversary in just a few years = in 2026 = we are preparing for a historic drive to
close out the far-sighted 2026 Campaign, started by the Oriel College Development Trust. initially
conceived with a target of £45m, our aims are now lifted to £65m in gifts and pledges by the

aAnniversary.

In the past year, we have received in excess of £2.3m in donations, with £2.8m in new gifts and
pledges — some of which are expected to be received in tranches in the coming years. This takes us

in excess of £50m already raised towards our £65m goal.

During the past year, 979 alumni and friends made a gift to Oriel = a new record for the College —
compared to 782 in the previous year. Gifts of any size truly matter, and we are deeply grateful to
all donars for showing their support, whatever the amount they are able to gift.

Over the past year, Oriel has put on a great many alumni and donor events in College, at other
cities in the UK, and internationally. We are grateful to alumni who have hosted the Provost and
guests at their homes, at interesting exclusive venues, and who sponsor engaging academic talks.
During the year, a total of 1,882 alumni and guests attended our events, and we hope even more
will become involved with our worldwide programme in the coming year.

Oriel News, the College’s alumni magazine, is published once a year in the surmmer, with the annual
Oriel Record published towards the end of Michaelmas term. Regular news updates are also provided
ta alumni via a monthly e-mail and social media, helping to keep cur alumni community engaged with

life at Origl,

With just over three years until the big birthday year, we look to all alumni, friends and supporters
to engage with College, our mission, and help us secure the best possible future for Oriel,

8




Report of the Governing Body

Regulatory Maotters

Oriel College seeks to develop lifelong relationships with its alumni, supporters, and friends, and
takes a long term, collaborative approach to its fundraising work. The College conforms to data
protection regulation, and operates according the norms of the University of Oxford and the
Fundraising Regulator. Policies relating to complaints, protection of the public including vulnerable

Mo complaints were received by the College regarding Oriel's fundraising activity during 2021/22.

The annual telephone campaign has, in recent years, been overseen by a third-party firm, though
fundraising is carried cut by Oriel College students who are employees of the College. Two telephone
campaigns took place this year, one in September 2021 and another In March 2022. Both were
overseen by Shared Vision, with fundraising carried out by Oriel College students, who are employed
by the College. Across both campaigns, 829 alumni were contacted and £441.5k was pledged, with a

giving rate of 51%.
Commercial Activity

A full review of the operating and delivery model was undertaken for the Oriel Summer School, and
a fermal contract with Worldstrides was approved by Governing Body. This new footing allowed for
greater input from Oriel into the programmees on offer and increased the academic oversight of the
programme design and delivery, with a panel of our most senior academics including the Senior Dean,
Senior Tutor and academic leads in key subject areas providing direction and sign-off,

A new offering this year in the programme was a Theology stream, designed to promote one of Oriel's
academic strengths and to attract a new audience from Europe and the USA, expanding
the geographic diversity of our attending students. Whilst Covid continues to inhibit Far Eastern
students from joining us, the online programme was well-received, with nearly 400 students joining
from remate locations. With additional conference customers making use of the available space, the
conference season rebounded well, and this year will put us in good stead for future development.

In 2021/22 the trading company arm of the College, Oriel College Conferences Limited, hosted over
70 organisations including individuals holding dinners and events at the College, with a total income
of approximately £353k (2021: £36k). This reflects the anticipated return of commercial revenue from
events that would had been cancelled in the preceding two years due to the pandemic.

10
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FINAMNCIAL REVIEW

The Statement of Financial Activities on page 28 shows total income for the year of £12.6m (2021:
E10.6m), total expenditure £14.1m (2021: £18.6m), and an operating loss of £0.7m (2021 gain
E5.2m]. This is after a gain on investments of £0.8m (2021 gain: £13.2m).

The net movement in funds Is (£0.6)m (2021: £5.22m). The net loss of £1.5m (2021: £8.0m) before
gains includes the provision for the increase to the USS pension liability of £2.26m. This increases the
overall liability (shown in the balance sheet on page 30) to £3.57m. The change in pension provision
follows the March 2022 actuarial valuation and is included within the £12.6m expended on teaching,
research and residential activities as indicated in note 5 of the accounts on page 37.

Income has increased by 19% mainly due to a return to pre-Covid levels of accommaodation provision
for students. Conference and trading income has also rebounded post-Covid. Overall expenditure
decreased by 25% following the exceptional refinancing item in 20/21.

Net Endowment and other invested funds increased by 1.25% from £94.58m to £96.6m. This reflects
a slight gain in the value of investment properties (£0.6m) and the sale of two properties.

Investment income of £3.7m (2021: £3.9m) on investments of £126.4m (2021: £127.3m) gave a gross
yield of 2.9% (2021: 3.0%). Desktop valuations of the College’s property portfolios in south London
and central Oxford were completed in July 2022, The next formal external valuations are due in 2023.
Investment expenditure includes £408k of interest payable (2021: £476k).

The draw on the investments to fund charitable activity amounted to £3.2m. This represented a draw
rate on the investment portfolio of 3.4% compared to the rate recommended by the Investment
Advisory Committee of 3.3%. Reducing the rate of draw is a medium-term objective of the Governing
Body. Trustees are content that the current overdraw is justified in the circumstances and will not
put the long-term financial health of the College at material risk

Investment Policy, Objectives and Performance

Endowment assets are invested in land and property, equities, fixed income securities and cash
deposits.

During 2021/22 the amount invested in land and property decreased to £31.2m from £31.7m, with
the sale of a South London property and a joint equity property in Oxford.

The College’s investment objectives are to balance current and future beneficiary needs by:

«  maintaining [at least) the value of the investments in real terms;

» producing consistent and sustainable funds to support expenditure;

s delivering these objectives within acceptable levels of risk.
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The College’s two principal fund managers, Oxford University Endowment Management Limited
(QUEM) and Baillie Gifford, manage the security portfolios. Additional investments are held with

Blackrock and Charles Stanley

Environmental, Social and Governance investment considerations are discussed by the Governing
Body and the Investment Advisory Committee with comment encouraged from our investment
managers. The College has a robust due diligence process for any large donations.

At year end the asset mix was 46% of investments in equities, 32% in property, 10% in alternative
and other assets and 12% cash and bonds. This was in line with the agreed allocation. 48% of equities
are held outside of the UK. OUEM does not distribute dividends paid on securities held in its portfolio
but declares a distribution on units inits fund annually. Investment in securities reduced from £95.3m

to £95.2m.

Performance of the managers and the asset allocation is reviewed at each meating of the Investment
Advisory Committee. ARC Investment Management Services provide external performance
maonitoring reports on the whole portfelio and on the two main investment managers.

The asset allocation at year end is shown below; -

Current Asset Allocation July 2022 AR and
i b

10%

Property
1%

Ecpuities
4%

Ligqueid Assets and
Eonids
g

Mote: Property includes strategic assets adjacent to the College, which are being held for the long

tEFrm
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New Unreal |
Value at | investments | ised | Value at
start of disposals gains/ | endof | Realised Met Income | Capital | Total
| year Etc losses year Gains | Income®* | Yield | return | return
| A B C 0o E F G H [
£'000 £'000 £'000 | E'0DO £'000 £E000 | W % %
Property | 31,725 -1,195 655 | 31185 | 24 666 | 2.12% | 2.14% | 4.26%
Equities
bonds and
cash 95,310 =197 184 95 297 3 2,104 211% | 020% | 2.40%
| Total 127,035 -1,392 839 | 126,482 17 | 2770 | 219% | 0.68% | 287%

The total return was below the strategic objective of inflation plus 4%.

Met income is after interest, investment management fees, property expenses, agency and other
fees.
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Risk Management

The major risks to which the College and its subsidiaries are exposed, identified by the Governing
Body, have been reviewed and systems established to mitigate them. When it is not possible to
address risk issues using internal resources, advice is obtained from external professionals with

specialist knowledge. The process for the identification and management of risk is reviewed annually
by the Audit and Risk Committee, as is the risk register. Risks are allocated to risk managers and are
assessed by the relevant committee on a termily basis.

In addition, the Major Incident Committee, consisting of the Provost and 7 members of the Governing
Body, along with several administrative members of staff, meets as required to consider and advise

the Provost on urgent and serious risks facing the College.

The Governing Body, which has ultimate responsibility for managing any risks faced by the College,
has considered the major risks to which the College and its subsidiaries are exposed and has
concluded that adequate systems are in place to manage these risks. It is recognised that systems
can provide only reasonable but not absolute assurance that major risks have been managed.

As mentioned previously, following renewed protests relating to the statue of one of the College’s
benefactors, Cecil Rhodes, the Commission of Inguiry led by Carole Souter CBE, Master of 5t Cross
College, completed an extensive review and consultation in May 2021. The College made a number
of commitments and accepted the major recommendations put forward by the Commission. This
remains a significant area of risk for the College, and the Tutor for Equality, Diversity and Inclusion is
overseeing the fulfilment of these commitments to ensure that this risk is managed in a timely

manner.

The other major risks and the steps taken to mitigate them have been identified in the table balow.
The College now faces a period of significantly increased financial risk as a result of lost income, higher
costs and the likelihood of lower investment returns (from property rentals primarily).

The College’s main insurance policies are currently with Zurich Municipal. Valuable manuscripts are
not covered by the College's general in use contents insurance provision. The College self-insures
these items and is working towards greater storage of items off site and investing in further security
and fire safety measures as appropriate in discussion with risk assessments provided by both Zurich

and the Oxfordshire Fire Service.
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Health and Safety and welfare of Compliance with, and regular review of, health and
students, staff and assocated safety legislation by the Health and Safety
members of the College | Committee.

| Trained decanal team. Awareness sessions.

Fire and flood

Insurance. Fire detection and prevention systems all
under regular review,

Investment asset allocation falls ta
deliver required endowment
drawdown income level

Investment Advisory Committee in place meeting bi-
annually to review. Long term leases on many
investment properties and regular dividends from
investment securities.

Systems failures
{including bought-in systems) and
cyber attacks

| Bood practice.

Backups onsite and offsite. Continual development
of systems documentation and disaster recovery
procedures.

Regular reviews of current industry standards and

Fal-l'urﬂ to set and communicate an
appropriate financial strategy

Budget setting with a five-year horizon in place.
Finance and Estates Committee meets three times
per term with a full annual review of budget and

results.

Reputation

identification and manigement of risks. Appropriate
professional advice.

Reserves Policy

The Trustees of Oriel College have set a reserve policy which requires that reserves be maintained at
a level which ensures the core activity could continue during a period of unforeseen financial
difficulty and that a proportion of reserves be maintained in a readily realisable form. At 31 July 2022
Oriel College’s group funds are £110.1m of which £99.2m is retained in endowment or restricted
funds. Total reserves also include £9.1m, which has been allocated to the restricted and designated
building funds. These reflect monies already spent on the Pantin Library, the High Street Bullding
refurbishment, recent staircase projects (5 and 8) and two properties in King Edward Street, Oxford.

The calculation of the College’s reserves is an integral part of the budget, management accounts and
longer-term financial forecasting process. It considers the following:

* The risks associated with each operating income stream;
The risks of the endowment return reducing;

# The planned levels of activity;
= (Capital projects and commitments.

This risk assessment exercise has indicated that cash reserves of at least £2.5m should be retained to

cover any sudden loss of income.
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However, the free reserves calculations have been impacted by the loss of income from conferences
and accommodation from 2020 te 2022. The calculation is also impacted by the USS actuarial

valuation of 2020 with the pension liability increasing to £3.5m from £1.3m.

The Governing Body has noted the required cash reserves of £2.5m and the negative free reserves
calculation of £269K. However, the Governing Body, In considering the overall adequacy of the
College’s short term reserves, has also considered the number of near liguid resources available to
the College. The College's unrestricted expendable endowments (E47m), which are not included in
the Free Reserves total above, would be available to support unexpected short-term cash
fluctuations. In particular, the College maintains a level of liquidity in the Endowment Funds that
ensures there is sufficient cash available to cover the forthcoming year's drawdown from the
Endowment Funds as well as 3-6 months’ worth of running costs without the need to liquidate

investmeants.

The Governing Body, with support from the Investment Advisary Committee, is continuing to review
the College’s financial strategy to ensure the longer-term financial health of the College.




Statement of Accounting and Reporting Responsibilities

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

Trustees' Responsibilities Statement

The trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees’ Annual Report and the financial statements
in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

The Charities Act 2011 requires the trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year.
The trustees have to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including
FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland. The trustees
must not approve the financial statements unlass they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the charity and the group and of the incoming resources and application of
resources, including the income and expenditure, of the group for that period. In preparing these
financial statements, the trustees are required to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP [FRS 102);

make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements:

= prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume

that the group will continue in business.

& & & &

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the charity and group’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the charity and the group and enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Charities Act 2011, the Charity (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008
and the provisions of the trust deed. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
charity and the group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud

and other irregularities.

Approved by the Governing Body on 9 November 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

P

Lord Mendozra
Provost
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Independent Auditors” Report to Members of Governing Body

AUDITORS’ REPORT

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Oriel College for the year ended 31 July 2022 which

comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, the Consolidated and College Balance
Sheets, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied
in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102
‘The Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Ireland” (United Kingdom Generally

Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements:

¢ give a true and fair view of the state of the of the College’s and the group's affairs as at 31 July
2022, and of the incoming resources of the group and application of resources, for the year then
ended;

= have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Fractice; and

* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities Act 2011,

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK} (15As{UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the audit of financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the charity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to cur audit of the financial
statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Conclusions relating to going concern

in auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the trustees’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the charity's
ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial

statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the trustees with respect to going concern are
described in the relevant sections of this report.
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Other information

The other infermation comprises the information included in the annual repert, other than the
financial statements and our avditor's report thereon. The Members of the Governing Body are
responsible for the other information,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the
extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
infermation and, in doing so, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are
required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a
material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we
eonclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Charities Act 2011 requires

ut to report to you if, in our opinion:

# the information given in the Members of the Governing Body's Annual Report is inconsistent in
any material respect with the financial statements: or

* the charity has not kept adequate accounting records; or
# the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

= we have not received all the information and explanations we required for our audit.

Responsibilities of the Members of Governing Body

As explained more fully in the Members of the Governing Body's responsibilities statement set out
on page 18, the trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being
satishied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Members of the
Governing Body detéermine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due ta fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Members of the Governing Body are responsible for
assessing the charity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Members of the
Governing Body either intend to liguidate the charity or to cease operations, or have no realistic

alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

We have been appointed as auditor under section 144 of the Charities Act 2011 and report in
accordance with regulations made under section 154 of that Act.

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report

that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 15As (LK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

Az part of an audit In accordance with [5As (UK) we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override

of internal control.

& Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in aorder to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the charity’s internal contral.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Members of the Governing Body.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of the Members of the Governing Body's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the charity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the fimancial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the charity to cease (o continue as a going concer.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
@vents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in
respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting

irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.

The objectives of our audit in respect of fraud, are; to identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements due to fraud; to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding the assessed risks of material misstatement due to fraud, through designing and
implementing appropriate responses to those assessed risks; and to respond appropriately to
instances of fraud or suspected fraud identified during the audit. However, the primary responsibility
for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with both management and those charged with

governance of the charity.

Our approach was as follows:

* We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the charity
and considered that the most significant are the Charities Act 2011, the Charity SORP, and UK
financial reporting standards as issued by the Financial Reporting Council.

* We obtained an understanding of how the charity complies with these requirements by
discussions with management and those charged with governance.

* We assessed the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, including the risk of
material misstatement due to fraud and how it might occur, by holding discussions with

management and those charged with governance.

* We inquired of management and those charged with governance as to any known instances of
nan-cempliance or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations.

* Based on this understanding, we designed specific appropriate audit procedures to identify
instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. This included making enguiries of
management and those charged with governance and obtaining additional corroborative evidence

as required,

There are inherent imitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become
aware of instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events
and transactions reflected in the financial statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material
misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one resulting from error, as fraud
may invalve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional misrepresentations, or

through collusion.
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Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Members of the charity’s Governing Body, in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Part 8 of the Charities Act 2011, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the Members of the Governing Body those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept
or assume responsibility to any party other than the charity and the Members of the Governing Body
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we have formed.

Moore Kingston Smith LLP
Statutory Auditor

Moore Kingston Smith LLP is eligible to act as auditor in terms of Section 1212 of the Companies Act
2006,




Statement of Accounting Policies

1. Scope of the financial statements

The financial statements present the Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities [SOFA), the
Coensolidated and College Balance Sheets and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement com prising
the consolidation of the Coliege and with its wholly owned subsidiaries Land Estates and Property
Ltd and Oriel College Conferences Limited. No separate SOFA has been presented for the College
alone as permitted by paragraph 397 of the Charities SORP 2005. The results of the subsidiaries
as included in the consolidated income, expenditure and results of the College are disclosed in

nate 12,

2. Basis of accounting

The College’s individual and consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, in particular ‘FRS 102: The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’ (FRS 102).

The College is a public benefit entity for the purposes of FRS 102 and a registered charity. The
College has therefore also prepared its individual and consolidated financial statements in
accordance with ‘The Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their
financial statements in accordance with FRS 102" {The Charities SORP (FRS 102)).

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and on the historical cost
basis, except for the measurement of investments and certain financial assets and liabilities at
fair value with movements in value reported within the Statement of Einancial Activities [SOFA).

The Members of the Governing Body have assessed whether the use of the going concern basis
is appropriate and have considered possible events or conditions that might cast significant doubt
on the ability of the College to continue as a going concern. The College has significant reserves
in the form of expendable endowment funds which can be used for the general purposes of the
charity. The College has prepared cash flow and other forecasts, taking into account the
availability of these funds and the potential pressures on income, which confirm the College will
have sufficient liquidity to operate for at least the next twelve months from the date of approval
of these financial statements. The College therefore continues to adopt the going concern basis

in preparing its financial statements.

The principal accounting policies odopted are set out below and have been applied consis tently
throughout the year.

3. Incoming resources from fee income, Office for Students support and other charges for services

Fees receivable via the Collegiate Funding Formulae (CFF) and charges for services and use of the
premises, less any scholarships, bursaries or other allowances granted by the College, but
including contributions received from restricted funds, are accounted for in the period in which

the related service is provided.
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4,

8.

Income from donation and legacies

Voluntary income is accounted for when the College has entitlement to the funds, the amount
can be reliably quantified and there is reasonable probability of its ultimate receipt. Voluntary
income received for the general purpose of the College is credited to unrestricted funds.

Voluntary income which is subject to specific wishes of the donor is credited to the relevant
restricted fund or, where the donation, grant or legacy is required to be held as capital, to the
endowment funds. Where donations are received otherwise than in cash, they are valued at the
market value of the underlying assets received at the date of receipt.

Investment Income

Interest on bank balances and fixed interest securities is accounted for in the period to which the
interest relates. Dividend income and similar distributions are accounted for in the period in
which they become receivable. Income from investment properties Is accounted for in the period

to which the rental income relates.

Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis. Indirect expenditure is apportioned to
expenditure categories based on the estimated amount attributable to that activity in the year,
either by reference to staff time or the use made of the underlying assets, as appropriate.
Irrecoverable VAT i included with the item of expenditure to which it relates.

Grants awarded are expensed as soon as they bacome legal or operational commitments.
Governance costs comprise the costs of complying with constitutional and statutory

requirements.

Intra-group sales and charges between the College and its subsidiaries are excluded from income
and expanditure.

Leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged in the SOFA on a straight-line basis over the
relevant lease terms.

Tangible fixed assets

Expenditure on the acquisition or enhancement of land and on the acquisition, construction and
enhancement of buildings which is directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working
candition for its intended use and amounting to more than £10k together with expenditure on
equipment costing more than £10k are capitalised and carried in the balance sheet at historical

cost,

Other expenditure on equipment incurred in the normal day-to-day running of the College and
its subsidiaries is charged to the Statement of Financial Activities as incurred,
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10.

11.

12,

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of all relevant tangible fixed assets, less their
estimated residual value, in equal annual instalments over their expected useful economic lives

a5 follows:

Freehold land and buildings 50 years

Leasehold properties o0 years or period of lease if shorter
Major refurbishments 30 years

Capital Equipment Items 5 years

IT Equipment 3 years

Vehicles 3 years

Freehold land is not depreciated. The costs of maintenance are charged in the Statement of
Financial Activities in the period in which it is incurred.

Investments

Investment properties are valued as individual investments at their market values as at the
balance sheet date. Purchases and sales of investment properties are recognised on completion.
Listed investments are valued at their mid-market values as at the balance sheet date
Investments such as hedge funds and private equity funds which have no readily identifiable
market value are included at the most recent valuations from their respective managers.

Gains and losses arising on the investments are credited or charged to the Statement of Financial
Activities and are allocated to the appropriate Fund according to the “ownership” of the

underlying assets.

Stocks

stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, cost being the purchase price on
a first in, first out basis.

Foreign currencles

The functional and presentation currency of the College and its subsidiaries is in pounds sterling
and rounded to the nearest pound,

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies during the year are translated at prevailing rates
of exchange at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into sterling at rates applying at the Balance Sheet date or,
where there are related forward foreign exchange contracts, at the contract rates. The resulting
exchange differences are taken to the Statement of Financial Activities.
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13. Fund accounting

The total funds of the College and its subsidiaries are allocated to unrestricted, restricted or
endowment funds based on the origins of the funds and the terms set by the donors. Endowment
funds are further sub-divided into permanent and expendable.

Unrestricted funds can be used in furtherance of the objects of the College at the discretion of
the Governing Body. The Governing Body may decide that part of the unrestricted funds shall be
used in future for a specific purpose and this will be accounted for by transfers to appropriate

designated funds.

Restricted funds comprise gifts, legacies and grants where the donors have earmarked funds for
specific purposes. They consist of either gifts where the donor has specified that bath the capital
and any income arising must be used for the purposes given or the income on gifts where the
donor has required that the capital be maintained and the income used for specific purposes.

Permanent endowmaent funds arise where donors specify that the funds should be retained as
capital for the permanent benefit of the College. Any income arising from the capital will be
accounted for as unrestricted funds unless the donor has placed restricted the use of that income,
in which case it will be accounted for as a restricted fund.

Expendable endowment funds are similar to permanent endowment in that they have been
given, or the College has determined based on the circumstances that they have been given, for
the long-term benefit of the Collage. However, the Governing Body may at their discretion
determine to spend all or part of the capital.

14. Pension costs

15.

The costs of retirement benefits provided to employees of the College through two mubti-
employer defined pension schemes are accounted for as if these were defined contribution
schemes in accordance with the requirements of FRS 102. The College’s contributions to these
schemes are charged In the period in which the salaries to which the contributions relate are

payable.
Accounting Judgements and Estimation Uncertainty

In preparing the financial statements, it is necessary to make certain judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts recognised.

The following judgements and estimates are considered by the Governing Body to have most
significant effect on amounts recognised in the financial statements:

The College participates in a multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the Universities
Superannuation Scheme (“US5"), In the judgement of the Governing Body there is insufficient
information about the assets and liabilities to be able to reliably account for its shares of the
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16.

defined benefit obligations and plans’ assets in the financial statements and therefore the plan
is accounted for as defined contribution schemes (see note 22).

The College does however recognize its share of the deficit plan currently In place {see note 22).

The College carries investment property at fair value in the balance sheet, with changes in fair
value being recognised in the income and expenditure section of the $0FA. Independent
valuations are obtained to determine fair value at the balance sheet date. Properties have been
valued individually on the basis of fair value in accordance with the Royal Institution of Chartered
surveyors ("RICS") Valuation — Professional Standards UK, revised April 2015. The next full
valuation is due in 2023 and interim desktop valuations are undertaken by the College based on

informal professional advice,

Before legacies are recognised in the financial statements, the Governing Body has to exercise
judgerent as to what constitutes sufficient evidence of entitlement to the bequest. Sufficient
entitlement has been determined to exist once notification of payment has been received from

the executor(s).

With respect to the next financial year, the most significant areas of uncertainty that affect the
carrying value of assets held by the College are the level of investment return and the

performance of investment markets.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits with a
maturity date of three months or less.
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Crriel College
Consolidated statement of Financial Activities

For the year ended 31 July 2022
Urnrestricted  Restricted  Endowed 2022 2021
Funds Funeds Fumnds Tatal Total
MNotes £71000 £'000 £'000 E000 E'DDD
INCOME AND ENDOWIMENTS FROM:
Charitable activities: 1
Teaching, research and residential 6,093 - . 6,003 4,310
Donations and legacles F] 457 839 1,024 2,330 1,916
Other Trading Incame 3 351 - - 51 L
Inwestments
Investment incarme 4 1 - 3,737 3,738 3,980
Total return allocated to income 13 - 3,242 (3,242) - -
Other income 115 - 115 315
Total income 7,027 4,081 1,515 12,627 10,559
EXPENDITURE ON: 5
Charitable activities:
Teaching, research and residential g.5oz 4010 - 12,602 9 505
Ralsing funds:

Fundraising . 443 518

Trading expenditure 21 - 21 17

InwEstment management costs 1,048 1,048 1264

Excepthonal lbem:

Repayment of E12.5m Barclays loan [premium paid) - - iBE76
Total Expenditure 5,055 4,010 1,048 14,113 18,580
Met Incomef{Expenditure) before gains {2,028) 71 471 [1,486) [8,021)

Net gains on investments 10, 11 . B35 835 13,203
Net Income//[Expenditura) {2,028} 71 1,306 (651) 5,182
Transfers between funds 18 (Ea0) a0 =
Net movement in funds for the year (2,868) Fa l 2,146 [651) 5182
Fund balances brought forward 18 13,859 2,431 94,510 110,800 105518
Funds carried forward at 31 July 10,991 2,502 96,656 110,149 110,800




Oriel College

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Hs at 31 Julby 2022
027 201 072 0T
Group Group College College
Motes £'000 £'000 E'D00 £'000
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets g9 19,441 19,294 19, 466 15,324
Property investments 10 31,185 31,725 29,818 294951
Other Imvestments 11 95,2497 95,310 95,297 95,310
Total Fixed Assets 1454923 146,333 144,581 144,585
CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 96 374 395 373
Debtors 14 1,211 847 1,793 1,124
Cazh at bank and in hand 2,860 2,121 2,287 2,089
Total Current Assets 4,467 3,342 4475 3,556
LIABILITIES
Creditors: Amounts falling due within ong year 15 {1,968) {2,B71) (1,B879) {2,808)
NET CURREMT ASSETS 24589 471 2,59 TER
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 148,422 146,804 147,177 145,373
CREDITORS: falling due after morg than one year 16 (34,702) (34,702 (34,702) {34,702)
MET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BEFORE PENSION ASSET OR
LIABILITY 113,720 11102 112,475 110,671
Defined benefit pension scheme liability 22 [3.571) {1,302} (3,571) (1,302}
TOTAL NET ASSETS/[LIABILITIES) 110,145 110,200 108,904 109,369
FUNDS OF THE COLLEGE
Endowment funds 96,656 94,510 95,468 93,361
Restricted funds 2,502 2431 1,555 1,527
Unrestricted funds
Designated funds 430 g9 458 445
Designated Fixed Asset Funds 7697 8.176 1,716 1,861
General funds 2 B64 5,594 3,707 6,175

110,143 110,800 108,904 109,369
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Governing Body of Oriel College
on® Movember 2022

Trustes:

Trustee;
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Oriel College
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 July 2022

Met cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends, interest and rents from investments
Purchase of property, plant and equiprment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments

Met cash provided by [used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowing
Cash inflows from new borrowing
Receipt of endowment
Met cash provided by [used in) financing activities

Motes

24

Change in cash and cash equivalents in the reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
reparting period

Lash and cash equivalents at the end of tNe reporiung

period

25

2022 2021
£'000 £°000
{4,537) {13,743)
3,738 3,979
(878) (6,335)
11,392 7.321
{10,000) {16,252)
4,252 (11,287)
- {12,500

- 34,704
1,024 512
1,024 22,716
739 (2,314)
2121 1,699
2,860 2,121




Oriel Collage
Mates to the fimanclal statements

For the year ended 31 July 2022

1 INCOME FROM CHARITABLE ACTIATIES

Teaching, Research and Residential
Unirestrictad funds
Tuliticn fees - UK and EU students
Tiatice Tesds - Ohirrd@dd Sbudhants
Onbser Toes
Other OFS suppodt
Other academic incosma
Coflege residential incoma

Total Teaching, Research and Residential

Total income from charitable activities

2002 il
E'000 £'000
1,506 1537
1,258 1,053
a5 16
0 3
M G0
313
e —aaw

The above analysis includes E2734k recaived from Oxford Unleersity from publicly socountable funds under the CFF Scheme (2031: E26054),

E DONATIONS AND LEGACIES

Domatioas and Legacied
Unresiricted fands
Restricted funds
Endoed funds

) INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIITIES

Subsidiary compary trading income
Ciher trading incomae

4 INWESTMENT INCOME

Linvestricted funds
Bank irberest

Engcawed fumdy
Agricultural rent
Commeercial rent
Cthar property mcome
Eguity dhidends
Cithver irvesEmaent income

Total investment income
5 ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE
Charitable expenditre
Direct staff costs allocated to:
Texching, research and residensial

Onbveer direct costs allocated to:
Teaching, research and residentisl

Suppodt and goncernands cosls allcatad 1a;

Teaching, research and residential
Total charitable expenditure

Expenditure on raising Funds
Deraet Seall codts allosated b
Funieaising
Trading expardituirg

033 2031
000 £'000
467 a7l
B39 935
1,024 510
135 15:) L
022 021
£'000 £'000
342 1]
F 4
251 E
022 021
E'000 £000
1 o
T -
LA56 1391
T 61
1.341 2.200
EE} 28
173 J5ET
022 071
£000 E£'000
1,261 4545
1,447 3,458
1854 1302
TEE0T EEES
330 390

13

a



Oried Colege
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2022

Ineesirnent management costs

Oeher direcl £ogks allcstated to:
Fundsamsing
Trading expanditure
MvEsLIMEnE managemens cosis

Support and gavernance costs alocated 1

Furdralsing
Inwestment management costs

Sub Total Fundraising costs

Sub Tetal Trading costs
Sub Total Ireestment henagement cast

Total expenditune on raising funds

Exceptional Item:
Repayment of £13.5m Barclays loan {premium paid)

Tatal expenditure

The 3022 resources expended of £14,113k (F021; £13.580k) represented £9,055k from unrestricted funds (3021; £7,896k), £4,000& from
restricted funds (2021; £3.909%] and £1,048% from endowed funds (2021 £6, TE5k],

Charitable expenditure inchudes a £2,265k debit (2021 £34% credit) for the alteration 1o the LSS pengians liability 35 shewn in the

balance sheet and note 22.

Excepiianal item prior pear. Repayment af £12 5m Bercloys foon (J080/F] ocoounts item)
Im day 2020 the College issued & private placement bond of £35m a1 a fixed rate of 2.00% for a term of S0 years.

Then quisting £12.5m Barclays fleed rate loan was repiid crystallising o ‘mak 1o market payment of £5.8m,
Inwesbmant bManagement costs of £1,048k include interest charges relating 1o propotion af the £35m fued rate losn.

59 62
E-: 110
519 Tar
i iz
30 495
£42 518
21 17
1,048 1,764
1511 758
- 687G
IS TES80

The College |s Hable to be assessed for Contributicon under the provisions of Stetute XY of the University of Oxford. The Contribution Fund is
usad bo make grants and loans to colleges an the Basis of reed. Contributions are calculated snnually in accordance with regulations made by

the Coundll of the University of Dufand,

The teaching and research costs inclede Colege contribution payable of £52k (2021 - £45k]).

L ARALYSIS OF SUPPORT AND GOVERNAMCE COSTS

Fimancial administration
Human resources

m

Depreciathon

Bank iMerest pavahile

I strank Managemsant
Gowernance costs

Fingncis administraton
Human resources
T

Dt abline
Bank interest payabhe
Gowemmancy oosls

Teaching
Ginerating and 22
Funds Research Total
£'000 £ £000
14 6% 4R
1 213 14
19 ELL ir
. T4l T4l
20 F-0 408
K| - k]
1 IR kT
Fo LA - - I
Teaching
Grnerating and HFL
Fureds R areh Totad
£000 e ] €000
5 47 194
1 175 1m6
o auy -]
) ) ol
a7 127 e
q Fal k"]
b3 ) PR d . TATS

Financial and domestic administration, IT and human resawrces costs ane attributed sccordimg 1o the estimated staff time spent on each activity.

iDepreciation costs and peofit or loss on disposal of fimed assets are attributed according to the use made of the underlying assets,
inkerest and other finknce chasges are attributed according to the purpose of the refated financing.

Govermence cofts are allocated according to an edtimate of the relevance 1o each activity



Oriel College
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2022

FiarE] K21
L'000 £000
Governsnce costs comprise:
Auditor's remuneration - audit services 34 7
Anditod"s Femunardion - L advisory sersdoes 3 7
£ EL

Ng smount has been included in povemanoe costs fior the direct employmaent costs or reimborced sipeedes of The Colege Fellzws on tha Basis that thiss
payments relate 1o the Fellows imvolvemend in the Coflege’s chantable activities. Detals of the remuneration of the Fefloas and their reimisasid eapens ace
rhaded 34 8 separabe note within these finsncal statemants.

T GRANTS AND A'WARDS i 2021

During the year the College funded resesrch awards and
bursaries 1o students Trom its restracted ard
wnresiricted fund as follows:

Unrestricted funds
Grants to individuals:
Scholarships, prizes and grants 103
Bursaries and hardship awands B 72
Total wnrestricted LT

Restrigted fands
Grants 1o indhiduals;
Scholarships, prizes and grants
Bursaries and hardshio awards
Tortal restricted

H |9s5

Totad grants and awards

The fgure included sbave reprodents the cast 1o the College of the Oxford Bursany scheme. Students of this college recowed EGLE (2021 E65k)

Tt abave casts are ncluded within the charitsble expenditure on Teaching and Research

- STAFF DOSTS

0 1021
Thewauﬂcmulnr thie year were as fallows. 000 £ 000
Salaries pnd whpes 5147 4807
Sogial spounity cods 411 LN
Pension costs:
Defined banefis schemes 451 450
Defined contribution schiomes 114 205
LI5S provision mowemsent 2611 [Sd)
Citvier benefits x .
AT XL
The FeerIge niEmEaP af aim playeas of the Colage, l‘ﬂ:".lﬂ Tiuistiees,
on @ Tull tirs eguivalent Basis was a5 foilows. Fler] i
Tuition and research Fil 33
College residential TE 73
Fundraising 5 7
Suppart i 13
Tatal i 126
The average numbar of employed College Trustees during the year was as follows
Uiniversity Lecturers 1% 13
CUF Lecturers 13 12
Cher teaching and research 1 in
Otheier 4 a4
Total L a5




Oriel College
Mates to the fnancial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2022

The fodlcring information relates to the employees of the Collage excluding the College Trustees. Details of the remuneration and reimbursed
expendes of the College Trustess i included a3 & LEpEratE fabe i theie fnancial statements.

The rumiber of employees (excluding the College Trustees) during the year whose grass pay and bene s (excluding emplover NI and persion

contributions} fell within the following bands was:
50,000 - £ 70, 000

The number of the abowe emplosees with recinemsent beneits aconang was &5 follaws:

in defireed benefits schemes 63 T
b defined contribution schemes a3 31
a TANGIBLE FINED ASSETS

Group Freehold Plant and Fistures,

land snd msthinery fittirgs and

buaiidings equipment Total

EO0 [ R EC0 [ Riii]

Cost
&R start of yoar 5,147 i2 1,123 16,202
Additigng 2 : 54 E5 1
Capital work in progress items S0 - . 560
Disposals - - " .
At end of year 5T o Iy~ Oan
Deprecation and impairment
AR srart of yeas 5,513 18 1,065 6,994
Depreciation charge for the year a7 4 E” ] 135
Depreciation on dizpasals - - . -
I padrment T r . "
At end of year EEID o E TTE
Nt Boak valee
At end of year 19,361 z TR 15441
AL STAFT OF year 159,734 & 52 19,298

The College has substantial long-held hstonc assets all of which are used in the course of the College’s tesching and research activities. These
comprise iited buidings on the College sive, iegether with their contents comprising works of art, anchent books and manuscripts and other
treasured artelacts. Because of their Bpe and, in many ciies, unigue nature, reliable historical cost information i3 not availlable Tor these assots
and could ot be obtained extepl 31 dispropontionate experse. However, in the opanion of the Tnastees the depreciated historical cost of these

BEERTE I now immaterial.

10 PROFPERTY INVESTMENTS

Group 022 2021
dgricultural  Commercial Criker Tatal Tital

£000 E'Q00 £'000 E'0DD E'O

Waluation at staet of year 176 12,208 19341 31,725 30,522
Additions and improvemenits at cost - - - - 1,753
Disposals - 1305] (&9} [1.185) {3a0]
Rewaluation gainsf{losses] in the year - 224 431 (117 {611]
Waluation at end of year e 15127 TRE=T LIRS TLITS

Desktop waluations were undertaken in 2020032 Valuations for Ouford proparties were wndertaken by My | Skinmer (College Commeicial
Property Manager) and reviewed by Chuthons representathess and weng agreed by the College's Estates Committee. South London properties

wire revigwed by Balls. Formal valuations wene last completed in 20018/19,

Thie next full valuation is dee in 2023



Ovied College
Mobes to th fnamciad statements
Far the year ended 31 Juby 2022

11 OTHER INVESTMENTS
All invesiments are hald at fair value,
Cedlege Investment [slter to Group Investments for consol and alter coall K535
Vabustion a1 s2art of year
B momey irmvestied
Ampanis withdrawn
{Decreaselfincreass in value of investmaents
Group investments at end of year
Inwastmert in subsidisries

College inwestments at end of year

F{HF 2021
L £ 000
30 13,968
10,000 14,500
[20,197) (6.981)
184 13,823

Group irvestments comprise: Hald ouisice Held in IIT Held cutside Held in mzi
thi LIK T LIK Teatsl hs LK e UK Tatal

£°000 EY900 E°DO0 £ D00 000

Equity irvestrnents 45 616 15,596 61,512 4%, 138 15013 81,151
ol muli-asset funds 57F 13 W08 33,785 =45 13613 34,159
Tatal group investments L - = - - - A 1) LANs:r LEAFE H5.300

12 PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

The College holds 100% of the |ssued share capital in Oviel College Conferences Umited, a company providing commencial confenenis and olbr
event serices on the College premises. The College holds 100 of the issued share capital in Land, Estanes and Property Limited, a comparny

prowiding design and build construction services to the College.

The results and their assets and Eabilites of the panent and subsidiaries. ot the year end were 24 folloas.

Parent Orbel College  Land, Estates

College  Conference  and Property

Limited

E'000 £000 E'D00

Incoena IS ] 365 T2
Expenditurg {14,070 L] (3]
Galng|losses] on property revaluation 0] - 6
Donation o Coliege under gift ald - (305} (268]
Result tor the year 65 - Bl
Total assens 108,056 s 1.914
Teital liakilities {40,152} {308) [496)
Mt fursdls a8 this end af yeas — IEEE : TITH




Oviel College
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 July 2022

13  STATEMENT OF INWESTMENT TOTAL RETURN

The Trusbees have adopted a duly authorised policy of total return accounting for the College imeestment returns. The imsestment refum to be
appiad 85 income is caloulated a5 3.4% (2021: 3.4%) (plus codtd) of the year-end values of the relevant investments.

Parmanent Endowmant

Expersdable Taktal

Liredp piatd Endowment  [ndowmentd
Tinust for Total
Investment Agfem Tedal
E'G00 £o00 £'000 ED00 £'000
Ar the Baginalng of the year:
i camponent of the parmananl endowment il I3 a0 23,290
Unapplied teal refurmn 22,83 22 Te3 22,763
Expandable endowmant 43457 40,457
Total Endoswsmants TH R TETES T ELFLE TR
Movemenis in the reporting period:
Gift of erdowmmernt funds 1,020 L0 4 Loz4
Investment return: total investmant Bncame 1.7E1 1,731 Las& 3737
Investment return: realised and unrealised gaing and louses 380 385 450 &35
Less: Invesiment management costs 811} [511) i537) |1,04E)
Qither transfers - . .
Tatal TOM L 1E75 TEY ERL
Unapplied tofal retum allpcated o income in the reposting periosd (2006 |2 016) [1,.236) {3,243
Expardabie endowmants tansferred to infome and translers - - &40 Bap
+ [£016]) 12,008] |38E6) [2.202)
Met movements im reporting period 1o [E251) (110 TA0Y T
at end of the reporting period:
E-i-l’t-tl:l'!'rpnrhml-n!'mt permanent endawment 23.310 - 23310 - 23,310
Unapplied tofal retumn 12402 11403 22,402
Expendabds endawment 50,544 50,944
Total Endowiments I - i 5,711 SO
14  DEBTORS
02 M2l 2022 21
Group Group Callege Coflege
£'000 £ EO £000
amaunts falling due within one year:
Trade debbars 550 184 521 154
Amounts owad by Collage memisers 170 34 170 ]
Amguants owed by Gaoug undenakings - o 513 34
Lipang ngpaya ble within one year a4 448 4 445
Frapaymants and accrued incoms A5d 181 kit ime
Cdbwer debiors 23 - i -
211 B L T
Thers ware Ao material bad debtors indluded in the stoounts {2021: £0) A provision Tor doubths debts is included under trade debbors
t £63k | 2021 £42k]
15  CREDITORS: falling due within cne yeas
2022 1021 1022 2021
Group LT Cellege College
E£'000 £000 000 £'D00
Trade craditors 442 1482 478 1453
At owed 1 College Membiers Yz 1482 a5 152
Taxkton and soial Security 189 110 179 111
Accruals and defermed ingome a16 B0 910 ToE
Oheer creditoes 315 37 25T 254
1960 1B TR TEOE




Owiel College
Motes to the fimancial statements
Far the yesr ended 31 july 2032

16  CREDITORS: falfing due after mare than ene year

iR Ml 02z man
Groisp Group College College
(i E'D00 £ 000 £000
Bark lapns 34,702 34,07 B4, 07 34,002

— . T | T W T ST

In May 3021 the College hsued 3 private plcement bond of £3%m ata fised rate of 2.00% for a term of S0 years.
17 PROVISIONS FOS LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

Niap
18 AMALYSIS OF MOVEMENTS 0N FUMNDS
Ak 1 August Incaming R souUrcas Gairs, An 31 July
2021 FESOUrDES expended Trarnsfers {kosses] 3037
E'D00 000 ED00 £000 ET00 E£'000
Endosment Funds - Permandnt
Fellawibip erd oaments
Anceent History [Mancy Turpin] B1L T4 7 [21} [ 613
Hicchemistry (Moody) 1,273 50 {14] (43} 12 1,278
Binchamistry [Ron Bancralft Tesching Furd) 1,241 45 114 [4Z] {14} 1.130
Chamistry (Tedd] &2 35 {100 130] 8 BTS
Clagsics [Maonro) an4 kv i1 {3 8 7
Computation |Mesys and Acceniure) Tis 1% (-1} 135) T TaR
Early Modern History [Elat) 1,793 b g | (=0} 6] 17 1,800
Ecamamics (MacPherson) 330 35 (10} 1309 g 333
Engirsering (1.1, Group) B47 34 i) (29 & 851
Engineering [Emaia) EL: 15 [4] (13 a 383
English Fellerasship 556 2 1&] (19} 5 558
Emvironmantal Science [lacksan) 1,839 T3 1200 [&3) 17 1846
French |(Criebensis) GBEG T4S 15 23] B 1410
zeneral Teaching 1LEl4 kid {209 {EX] 17 1LEIG
Histary (LattafLarsen) 1344 23 (263 {8 1 2,352
Higmarities o3 i 3 8y 124) & 705
Hismanities [Turpin] 236 33 (¥ 1] (28] -] 240
Law [ Banin) AT a1 (&) (23] [ (25}
Lonigevity Science 1,00% a1 |12} {35} 10 1,087
Maths (Harris) aar a3 =] (28} 7 830
Medicing (Laing) 1.503 &0 (27 51} 13 1,508
Medicing [Turnbull] 409 16 5] [14}) 4 410
bodem History [RothmansCowen| 1,196 47 113 41} 11 1,200
Moadern History [De Besrs] 1,754 ] {19) L] 15 1,760
Fhilosophy (Orielenies) 1747 194 {19 {55] 14 1.E279
Philasophy of Religion [Parke/Larsen] a an (11} 06 a 1,004
Pivysics (RRodes) 1,701 BT (19} 58] 15 1,747
Teaching Fund Antient Greek Philasophy 757 a2 ]} (27 %] e
Turpie JRF Fund g 15 (10} (3 & B
Qthar felipwship endowments < £350,0000 1,647 200 [18] (57} 15 1,787
Scholarship endawments 1916 13 {31] (& 18 LB5%
Basil Reeve Schalarship Fund 1404 56 {1E] &0} 14 1,408
Brize fund endawrments 134 37 1] (5] 2 167
Hardship endawments BN -+ 1% 127 7 Bod
Hargreaves Library a1 15 17 {22] [ s
Lew Seng Tes Building fisd 1,407 55 {16} 14z 13 1413
Otheer buildngs and residences endowments <
E350,000 14X BE {16} AT 13 1,4%%
Busriary endowmsents (Capaal furds) 4,7 238 =3} (1750 a4 a8
Endgwmant Funds - Expendable
College fund o, BB 1,784 |50 =k 33 45,478
Turpin JRF Fund LG58 &5 {1E] [&1) 15 1,659
Expandabile Fellavethip funds 14 1 * (1} . 14
Expandabla hardship funds 136 6 121 5k F 137
Exparndabds bislding funds 14 1 . [1] 14
Exparsiable bursery funds £ 2 1] (1] 56
Expendable scholarship funds ! . . 550 541
Fellowship - Philosophy of Religicn 1,653 v 1 {1.653] - L1
Fellowiship - Classics Mason 1,070 43 [12) 138) i{u] 1,074
474

Other Expendable Endawment 219 12 (2} 243 1



Oriel College
Moted ta the financial statements
For the year ended 34 Juhy 20k3

Total Endowment Funds - Group

Restricted Funds

Biarsary income funds

Fllcravshigs

Scholarships

Prize funds

Spudent Fenancial Assistance

Coliege fund

{High Street) Building (restricted funds)
Buddings

Pantin Library project

Dutreach

(riter restricted funds received during the year

Toial Restricied Funds - Group

Unrestricted Funds

Designated funds

Annual Fund designated fund

Fingd Asset Designated Fund (King Edward Street)
Fipd Asset Designated Furd (55 and 8)

East Range project

Website development fund

Fixed Asset Designated Fund (High Street Bulding)
Organ refurbishment

Art hand

CARA

Resaarch funds

Carbon Reduction Measures

College sparts activities

General funds
Tatal Wnrestricted Funds - Group
Tatal Funds

5N e TLOAE] [P ] B TSRS
368 (1.1 ] T 456
197 e 1,261 114
17a 198 (1] 116 393

4 - (1] 5 . b

10 [34] 53 . 29

127 [1,534] 1524 . 127
Hog {157 . . Tai

q . {116) 119 - 12

42 - {17} . . 135
65 102 [53) : k4

£ L 53% [ g FLT]
A9 B [N IR0 - g
15 | (ak : - ll:l-
1,960 - [adi} g - 1,920
1863 ] 1105] s 2,764
53; 3 - . vy
1013 s - - !.du.*.
55 - - L1

] - i - s

12 L " = u

1 20 (B0} 18 - 16

4 - 4 = %

2 - [ - - -

5 g T.EG (8,877 [E53) 1,864
L ER Ty [EX L) _E FLRL T
110,800 11627 {14,113} B35 110,149

Endowmant funds generated income of £3,737 (2024: £3,980k). This has been aillocated to the respective income fund,



Oriel College

Mates 1o the financial Slatemants
For the year ended 31 July 2022
ANALYSLS OF MOVEMENTS OW FLNDS OOLLEGE LY Cofuwmn O Column £ £+ Colvmn F Colesmn &
Ar I Augusr Ircorming Retaurtes Gaing’ At 31 July
021 FESOUVEES expended Transfers {Tosses) i kel
£'5900 00 000 i £000 £000
Eagevménl Fundd - Pésmanert
Fiellowship erdpwments
Amgient Highony (Nancy Terpla) rar 28 i8) 125/ 7 ELY
Tencfnng Fund Ancient Greek Philogaohy
fhigrchos) B 31 {27 L) JER
Biochemistry (Magaly) 1,124 44 {12} {38) 1d 1128
Biochemistry [Ran Bracroft Teaching Fumd) 1245 a5 {13} {42 f12p 1225
Chemistry (Todd) 77 an fa (28] 7 774
Clishes (Alovara) ar4 a2 1 {28) ) -k
Computolion (AMisys ond Accenture) 57 26 {7} {22 3 (=]
Ealy Madern Mistary (ENice) 1810 71 {20 (61} 1 1817
Ecamamics (AacPherson) ‘a2 EH {27 7 .2
Empineering (T.1, Erown) TR e &) {25 K Pt
{Emars) L) 14 {4) {3z} 4 sy
English Fellawsiig 494 15 {17) 5 475
Enviranmentod Schence {Jockson) Lgdd i {14 {55 15 L&3p
Fraveh (Oriefensiz) &g Fe [y f21) & 1,334
General Terching LB63& 63 (18} (56 I5 1,588
Mistary [Carta/larsen) 2381 a3 {26] 181} 2 2384
Humranipies Far 28 &l {24 & Fd
Humanities (Terpin) 540 21 (189 4 541
Turpin JAF Fund bl Y] i) (27 7 773
Low {Benn) G06 2 {7 {21) 5 611
Mlatfes (Marris) R 24 L] {25) 7 733
Medicine {Laing) 1413 57 {15} 48] 12 T e
Mpdicine [Turnbul) 374 15 T {13 4 am
Mgdern Wistory fRoLhmenl Towsen) LOEs 4l {11 (3] ] 1058
Maodern Hésrany (e Beers) 1,548 ) (37 {53} 14 1,552
[Origlenges) LM 180 {8} {57 16 1,805
Philosophy of Religion (ParkefLarsen) a kL] {11} 266 g Lo03
Pﬁ;ﬁlur.ﬂ'hn_dn,r 150 59 {28} 151} I3 1506
Longeity Science 1037 41 {11) {35] g LO4I
(rifver fellowaivip endowments < £350,000) J.ﬂg 193 {16/ 52} I3 Leg?
a
Seholarship eagowments 1845 L (el &) i7 1768
Bapd Beeve Scholarsivg Fund 1,555 54 {Ead fag) 12 1367
Arize fund endowments 123 & 1 154
Hardship endowments s o rap f23) [ 7o
Hargrooves Library 583 3 &) 2 F 585
Lee Senyg Tee buiiding fund 1232 51 14} (44 13 Lray
Ctfrer buildings ond residences sndowments © 1243 54 {14} (43} 11 L2254
Bursary endowments (capital finds) 4257 215 (&) 254y kL] 4,305
Seab eotod peven enddwernent funds 41,478 2E87 {462) fa5ap 41 43 580
Engowment Fundy - Expandaive
Callege fund b 1.882 (s17) 931) 430 47,765
Turpin JAF Furd 1672 b (18] {61 15 1,674
Expendible Fellowship fumds 14 - ; 2 : 284
Expendable fordsbip furds T 5 [H {4 1 g
Expendible huiiding furnds 119 4 {1 fd) 1 i1g
Expeacible buriovy funos ar 1 'H i1 = 35
= Fiskosophy of Relpian 1,690 : - {16909 - %
Feliowship - Clossics Manre 1078 43 13 (377 kT Lo
Expenditde Scholership fungs 1 . - L1y - 551
dther Expendable Endowment 223 12 FET 7 E 118
Trust fnds held by College 12 - - - . 12
fuh Taral expendabie finds 51,583 1993 {5537 {1895} #50 51888
Totol Endowment Fursds I LT LIS FEETIR B ELE T
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Restricted Funds
Buriary income funds 277 - 1oz} 155 . im
Flipwdhing I5F - {1, 163) Lirg - a9
Schalarshipd 171 230 a7 113 - 437
Prire furds g - f d : 13
Shudent Fingngio! Assistance {186} - f1ap 7 - (]
Lolege fund £ . {15957 1595 - £
H-Iq'l Strect Buicing (restricted fuads) Fis ) - T - L]

. 1 . {rQzy Ir! - 14

Pantin Library project 248 - 17 . % 231
Outreach 65 102 83 . - al
Oiher restricted funds received during the peor 00 505 (G5 4 . 147
Totoi Restricted Fumdy 57 i p 14.00T] LN L . T IEES
Linrestriceed Fuvdy
General unvestrched BITS F085 [ ] {855) - 1rar
Fingd Azser High Street buidlag designated fund ENZF - . . R 1033
Fixed Asset King Edweard Streer Designided Furd 1380 . fag) - . 180
Fined Asset Fund 5C5 and 8 2 8a0 . f165) = ; 2.764
Fimed Asset Fund Eost Romge Propect WIF i52 1 . s . 255
davclays loon répayment fund a@ - " . - g
Araud Fond designated fund i d Il . a 17
Collgge sparls aritisd ] - L = . 2
Crgan refuriiibment 55 . - = . £
Art fund o - = = - a
CARA hiFs - - - 1z
Research funds i - - 15 = 16
Toral Unvestricted Furdy Ti A8 L LD TRaar - ____ITEET
Fodol Fengs 109, 369 1.2 804 i1, R i) Ln L0804
FUNDS OF THE COLLEGE DETAILS

The following it 2 susmsmary of the origing and purposes of sach of the Furds

Endowment Funds - Permanent:
Fellowship andocwments

Scholarship endowments

Priee hurd endowments

Hardship sndowments

Bulldings and residend#s Endowmants
Bursary endowmenits (tapital funds)

Endowment Funds - Expendable:
College capital

Expendable siadent financial assistance furds

Restricted Funds:
Bursary income funds

Fellpwihips

Schenlarships

Prize funds

Student Financial Assistange

College furnd

High Strest Building [restricted funds)
Pantin Library

Buildings

Capitall funds allocated towards the teaching costs of the College, Income is used to
sinppart academnic actiwities in the related areas

Capimal funds allocated towards helping students with their Iving costs. Inoome is
uged froem the fumsds b0 support the sctivitied in the related subject areas

Capital funds alocated towsnds student prices. Income i used from the funds on
an annual bass

Capital funds aflocated to help with studerts on low intames, Income i used from
the furds cn an annual Basis

Capital funds given towards maantzining the bulldings and facilities. income is used
Fram the funds an an annual basis

Capital funds providing support to students. incomae is transferred o restricted
Iarsary fursds arsd either spent o earmaried for use in futare years

& consoiidation of gifts, legacies and donations where gither income, or income and
capital can be used for the general purposes of the tharity

Capital balamce of past donations where related income, of inceme and capital,
can be wied to aid shwdents through finandial assistance

Inome gemerated from the permanent fund is wsed to furd bursaries to students.
Urspent money is casried forward

Incomir gersrated from the permanent fund is used o fund academic sulbject activity
Income generated from the permarnent fund is used to fund scholaribips in the year
income generated from che permanent fund is used to fund prizes in the yesr
income generated from pesmanent fund is used for financial assistande to Sudents
Income generated from the permansent fund is used to fund college actiity
Resricted denstiand towards the refurbishment of the High Street Building

Fiwed asset furd created from donations towards the refurbishment of the library,

Im 301415, Fund & being reduced by the relited annual deprecation change.

Repstrctad Banations towards maintiining the fabric of the coege buldings
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Otheer restricted funds received during the year Surdry restricted gifts in the year funsding various ans aff ibems of Fevinog acthity

resignated Funds
High Street Building Unrestricted Funds allacated by the Fellows to part pay for the refurbishment af
the High Street Building completed in the Avtumn af 2014 and now being depreciated
Fimesd Asset fund Staircase 5 and 8 Refurbishimant af two staircases a5 part of the Eas Range project funded
fram prior year designated funds
Anpal fund Unrestricted funds allocated by the Fallows towands unfunded academic activity
[for example student residential mevisicn weekends o the chols tour
Building refurblshment funds Desigristion of vasious unrestricted legacies towards future capital bullding projects
East Range designated fund Desigration of various unrestricked donations recehved towards the proposad
redurtishment of baa staircases, the College catering Facilities and the hall,
Sparts fund Designation of unspent lunds 1o support student sparts activities.
Organ refsbishment fund A small amaurt of unnesticied noomie has been pit aside towards the refurbishment
of the chape! argan,
Cara Furd A smadl amount of unrestricted incame was been put aside far the College 1o
spport an overseas academic.
Biseanch fumds A small amount of unrestricted Incoms was been put aside bo cover undpent

research allocations from H21/32

The General Unrestricted Funds represent accumalated incomae from the College's activities and other sources
that sre avaishle for the general purposes of the College

20 AMALYSIS OF MET ASSETS BETWELN FUNDS

Linrastricted Resricted  Endowmint oz

Funds Fuands Farids Tatal

£000 £'000 000 D00
Tangible Axid diiats 12441 g = 19,441
Property investments - . 31,185 31185
Qther irnaestments 10574 2,502 E159T1 95,2197
Wt current assets 1499 - - 1499
Long term labiities {21,773) i {25,500] {38,273)

e~ LWl U6, 000 TIn T

Unresiriched Restricted  Endowment 2021

Funds Fursds Funds Tatal

£'000 E'DOD £'000 E000
Tangible fixed assets 149,28 . s 19,298
Froperty investments - . . TIS 3,725
Cibver invessments 13,583 241 15,085 95,310
Nt cusrent assets a7z - . 4T
Lang term Eabilities (19,506 - {16,500) {36,005)

13859 AT TESIN TI AT

i1 TRUSTEES' REMUMERATION

Thia Fellows whv are the Trustees of the College for the purpases of charity law recelve no remuneration for acting as charity trustees but are
padd by githed of Both of the University and the College for the acadomic and professhonal services thiy provide to the College.
Trustees of the college fall ingo the Tollwing eategonie:

Tutonal Fellow

Other Teaching Fellow

Non Tutorial Fellow

Mo trustes received any remimeration for acting a% 2 trustes, However, thase trastees wha are also employees of the college rocehe satares
for the work as employess. These salaries are pasd on external academic and academic-related wcales and often are joint arangements with
the Uinbversity of Ouford.

All Official and Reseadeh Fellaws are eligible for a Housing fillowance, which b dischosed withen the salasy fgunes below,

The College has a Remuneration Committes which makes recomsmendations to Governing Body on pay and benefits which are outside of
external scales. The composition of the Remuneration Committes is set outin the section, Governing Body, Officers and Advizers,

Bemuneration paid to trustess

41
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202 3L
Mumber of Hurmnber af

Trustees/ Trusteady
Range Felicws Fellaws

:
§

=1

b -
T

£59,000-£59 409%

E60000-£60, 935

E55000-£65,590

EE5,000-£66, 979

E&T,000-E67,559

£71,000-£71,9593

E32,000-£72 999

£77,000-£77 593

EBD,000-£50,00%

E50,000-£30, 993

£55,000-£95,539

£98,000-E98, 599

£101,000-£101,955

E111,000-£111,995 -
Total '

B oustees are nof employees of the college and do not receive remangration,
All trusiees may eal at common teble, a5 can all ofhes employees who ane entithed to meaks while working.

2
§
'-H‘H'HI—"HH'F"H'HHH——H'E'M'H'

‘JI—'I—'I—" L N I e e TR

GOther transactions with trushess

Total expenses of £55,592 were pald to 30 trostees [J0F1; £33,279 10 27 trustees), OF this total, £2,380 (2021: £1,244) was
reimburied travel costs, £53 GR2 (3031 £31 985) was reimbursed book, research and entemainment slecations.

Each Fellow gets b research & book allocation which tokals 1,732

Ay travel feas claimed under this allowanes, & g. 1o stend a conference are still allacated here rathar than travel
Trustees can carry forwand underspends/pre spend to the fellowing years allocation

See aleo note 29 Related Party Transactions

Ky management rermuneration
Thee Tertak FemURBration padd oo key management was £a63 (2021- £376k).

X2 PEMSION SCHEMES

Pensian Scheme Provisions: Oriel Coliege 15 a member of the Universitses Supersnnuation Scheme [US5] a multi-employer pensicn scheme
which is in deficit. Orief College has recognined a provision for s commétments under the sgreed deficit reduction plans for the scheme, in
caltulating these provisions the College has estimated that salary experce will mcrease af &% p.a. in 2022023 and 9% thereatter, The lability
i3 disoourybed AE & 15 year conporate bond rate of 3 31% (2001: 0.89%).

Pengion SEFemes

The company participates in the Universities Supersnnoation Schemse [USS). The assets of the scheme are held  saparate
trustog-administened funds, LSS B 2 contributory mixed benefit scheme (i.e. i provides benefits an a defined beneft basis -

- based on length of servce ard pensionable salary and on 3 defined contribution basls — based on contributicns into the scheme),

it ks & mufti-employer schome and the company is wnable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilites relating 1o defined benefis

az
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ol each schame an & tondistent and reasonable basix. Therefore, Inaccondance with the accourting standard FRS 102 paragraph 28.11,

the company Sicounts for the scheme as if it was a defined contibution scheme. As a result, the amount changed 2 the Ingceme and Expenditu
ACCOUNE rgpresents the contribiutiond pavable to the wthem in respect of the accounting pericd. Im the ewent of thie withadrawal of any of the
participatang employars In LSS, the amount of any peniicn fanding shortfall {which cannot be otherwise recovened) in respect of that employer
will b spread across the remaining participating employers snd reflected in the pext acbuarial vahuation of the scheme,

In addition Oriel College has bath a defined contribution scheme for salaried staff with Royal Landan and has made svadable the National
Emplayment Savings Trust for casual non-employess who are eligible under automatic enrglment regulations 1o persion Benefits.

Actuarial valuaiand
Crualified acnaaries periodically value the USS scheme using the ‘prajected unit method’, embracing a market vadun aporaach,
Thee resulting levels af contributon ke sicount of actuarial surpiutes or defcits in each scheme. The financial assumptions were derived from

wmm"ﬁﬂ“muitmwmﬂu‘- Thie resls ol the latest sctusnsl valustions and the astumptions which have the most
slgnificant effect on Ehe results were:

13
Date of valuation: 3,03 2020
Date valuaticn redualts publithaed: 1608, 3021
Walie af liabidigies: £80.960
Value of assers: 66 5bn
Funding sunplus | {defical: {E34 1bn)
Principal assumptions:
Frapd
Discaunt rabe Irileest giln
yield curve
Rate of ncroase in salanies 1%-2.75%
Rate of enorgase in pensions CPHO.05%

1l.m.|mad life eapsctincies on retirement at age 6%

biales currently aged 65 239 yrs
: Earranles purrerily aped 65 5.5 yrs
1 Males currantly aged 45 23D yra
. Famades currandly aged 45 IT Ay
Funding Ratios:
- Technical prowvisions basis 11
' Statutory Pension Protection Fund  Basis [ 5
“Buy-out” basis 51%
|Emploper contribution rate (35 % of pensionabde 21.40%
salaries): :
[Effective date of sy valuation; IL/0%/2003 |

The discount rate (foraard rates] for the USS valuation was:
Finsd inferodt gilt wield curve plus: Pre retirement 2.T9%, poat retiremant 1,000

Pansions increases (CP) far the LSS valudtion wene:
Term dependent rabes in line with the difference between the Foed interest and Index Linked yield curves, inss 1.1% poa. to 3030
reducing lirearky by 0. 1% to a long term difference of 0.1% from 2040

The LSS amployer conigiBbution rate intludes prosmiand for the oot of future sccrual of defined benefits, deficht contributions, adménistrative axp
and defired contributhons

Sersitrdty of actuarial valuaticn assumptions

Surpluses ar deficits which arise at future valuations may impact on Ovel College's fuliwe contriBution commitment. The senditivities regarding o
principal assumptions used o measure the scheme Habilites ang 52000 below:

uEs
|
S Changs in m"::;m
ABUMABIN | abilities

incroase by decrease by
Il pre retirement discoust rate
s 0.25% 1.3bn
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Decrease by Imcrease by
025% LEbn
Decrease by decrease by
1% 1.5Bn

g

prudent

Fsumpticn

(reduce the  increase by
il pactaney adjustment  1.2Bn

o Ehe Base

meartality
rate by 5%

Fost reprement discount rates

(]

mone
prudent

assumplion

[eress the

anrial werease by
martaity by E0.6En
EnpavemEn

1 long-Tevm

rates by

(F g ]

Rate of martakty

peficit Recover Plans
In ling with FRS 102 paragraph 28114, Ol College has recogrised a labdity for the contribution payahle for the agreed deficit funding plan.
Thie principal assumpticns used inthe caloulation sré tabled below:

LSS
I |
|l-'l1'dil'|- Daqe for Deficit Resomery Plin 31/03/ 2038
ihmiﬂmﬂnmhr incraase (i
tverage staff salary increase 5%
(Average discount rate over period 3.31%
(Effect of 0.5% change In discount rate El61k
(EFfect of 1% change in staff growth -E 360

& prosision of £3,.571 has been made a1 31 July 2022 (2021 £1.300%) for the present value of the estemated furure delicit funding slemsent of the
contribtions pavable under these agreements, using the ssrmpticns shown

Pensian charge for the year
The pension charge recarded by the Ovied College during the accounting pevicd [eackuding pendian finance costs) was equal to the contributians

paryible afver slowance for the deficlt recoverny plan as follows:

Il i giher craditors jod perdion contributions payable of £61k [2021; £238%],
A copy of the Rull actuarniad valuatsan report and ather further details on the scheme are available on the relevant webiste: wyvw. uis.co. uk

21 TAMATION

Thie Callige is able ta take advantage of the tax pxemptions avallable fo chasdties from taxation in regpect of income and capital gains recehvwed
i the extent that such income and gains are applied to exchashely charitable purpeses. Mo liability to corporation tax arises in the College’s
subsidiary company{ies) because the directors of thisfthese comgany(ses) have Bdickted that they intend to make donations cach year o the
Callege equal to the taxable profits of the company under the Galt Ald scheme. Accardingly no provision for tasation has been Included in the
fnancial statemenis

28 RECONCILEATION OF MET iINCOMING RESOURCES TO

HET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 20X iy
Group Group
£'000 o

Met incomef{expenditure) (651} 5182

Elimination of non-operating cash flows:

Irreestment income {3,744 [3.580]
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For the year ended 31 July 2022

[GEins)flodses in mvestments {839) {13,303)
Endavement danationg 11.024] 1520)
Depreciation 735 ki)
DecreaseIncreass) n stock 122) 111)
Dwcreasa (increase] in debiors {(364) (485)
(Decreasal/increase im creditors (903} [L352)
[Cecrease)fincreass in provisions '
[Decrease)fincrease in pension schemae lability 27383 (a3}
Het cash provided by [used in] operating activities I — 1T
AMALYEIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

ek itk

£'000 [ar i i)
Cash at bank and im hand 2,850 1121
Hotice depesits (leds than 3 mongha)
Bamnk cwerdrafis - '
Tatal cash snd cash egquivalents T BT TIX]
MET DEBET

Fieka b Cashflow Other iz
000 £000 £5000 £'000

Cash at bank and in hanad 1421 T - rEED
Loans {34,707 . = {34, 702)
Mt Dbt T [AL5Rd] T3 - 3L HA]
FINANCIAL COBAMITIVENTS
At 31 July the College had the fellgwing snnual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases 022 0

£'D00 £'000
gaping within cne year ] =
exapiring bebwoen teo and five years 3 =

Bapiring v over fve years

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The College had contracted commitmarts at 31 July for futune capital peajects of £0k (2021 - £0&].

RELATED PARTY TRANEACTIONS

The College & part of the colegiate University of Ouxford, Material mterdependencies between the Uinevarsity and of the Collage arise as a
ionieguence of this relatianship. For reparting purpoies. the University and the other Colleges are not treated as related partes a5 defined in

FRS 102

Members of the Governing Body, who are the trustees of the College and related parties as defingd by FRS 102, receive ramunération and
Iaciities a3 employess of the College. Details of these payments and resmbursed sapenses as rustess are discloded separately in these financial
tements

The College had one property owned fointhy with a trustes under a joint eguity ownership agreement. This was sold in September 2021,

oI i) |
£'000 e i
Q 1

E305.000-£ 2)6.000

Deuring the year the College charged a total of £55k [(3021; £3k to Qwied Coliege Conference Limited for mansgement charges a 100% subsidiary of

the Collage
Theee College was due a gift xid donations of £304dk relating to the 2001/22 financial year [(20721; £26k], At year end 3 balence af £I21k wat owed

e the College



Oviel College
Motis bo the fimancial statemenis
Foor thie yeasd ended 31 July 2022

During the year the College chasged & totad of E4k [2021: £1k 10 Land, Estates and Property Umited for managemant chaeges a 100% subshdisny o

the
Thee College & due a gift ald donation of E268k [2071: £41k) which is cutstarding af year end

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

¥ POST BALAMNCE SHEET EVENTS



Legal and administrative information

LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION

Corporate Status

Oriel College of the University of Oxford (“the College”) is an eleemosynary chartered charitable
corporation aggregate. Having been first established as Tackle’s Inn in 1324; it was founded by
Edward the S5econd by a Royal Charter, dated 1326, issued to Adam de Brome. Its full corporate
designation and title to its property and other assets were confirmed by Letters Patent granted by

James | in 1603,

The College consists of the Provost and Fellows ('Scholars’) and is governed by its Statutes dated 21
January 1326 as amended up to 10 July 2008. The College registered with the Charity Commission on

31 March 2011 (registered number 1141976).

Governing Body

The Governing Body is constituted and regulated in accordance with the College Statutes, the terms
of which are enforceable ultimately by the Visitor, Her Majesty the Queen. It determines the ongoing
strategic direction of the College and regulates its administration and the management of its finances
and assets. It meets regularly under the chairmanship of the Provost. The Members of the Governing

Bady are the College’s charity trustees under charity law.
The members of the Governing Body who served in office during the year or subsequently are

detailed below:

Lord Mendoza (Provost)
Professor Andrew Boothroyd

Dr Michael Spivey (Vice Provost]
Professor Annette Volfing
Professor David Hodgson
Professor Lynne Cox

Professor Teresa Morgan

Dr Oliver Pooley

Professor Bruno Currie

Dr John Huber

Mr Wilf Stephenson (resigned 31 August 2021)
Professor Yadvinder Malhi
Professor lan Forrest

Dr Christopher Bowdler

Prs Jullane Kerkhecker
Professor Michael Devereux
Professor Christopher Conlon
Ms Lucinda Ferguson

Dr Julia Mannherz

Professor John Armour
Professor Gonzalo Rodriguez Pereyra
Professor Lars Fugger

Professor lan Horrocks

M Sandra Robertson

D William Wood

Dr Yakow Kremnitzer

Or Mungo Wilson

Or Kathryn Murphy
Professor lames Sparks
Mr S5ean Power [resigned 30 September 2021)
Professor Lyndal Roper

Dr Paul Yowell

Professor Justin Coon
Professor Hindy Majman
Dr Luca Castagnoli
Professor Teresa Bejan

Dr Maike Bublitz
Professor Patrick Farrell
Dr Victor Acedo-Matelldn
Professor Julien Devriendt
Dr Andrew Wells

The Revd Dr Robert Wainwright
Dr Micholas Gaskill

Dr Sumana Sanyal

Dr David Maw

Professor Mark Wynn
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Professor Timothy Elliott
Dr Cécile Bishop (appointed 1 October 2021)
Mrs Margaret Jones [appointed 15 September

2021)
Mr Marco Zhang (appointed 2 December

2021}

Recruitment and Training of Members of the Governing Body

Members of the Governing Body are elected on the recommendation of appointment committees,
which normally include external members. Most are selected for their outstanding academic
achievements and teaching abilities. Others are selected for specific management roles. Extensive

references are taken prior to appointment.

All new Fellows are briefed on the governance of the College and their duties as trustees. All are
expected to attend training to ensure they are fully aware of their responsibilities.

ORGANISATIONAL MANAGEMENT

The members of the Governing Body normally meet up to 10 times a year. The work of developing
their policies and maonitoring the implementation of these is carried out by five principal standing or
governance committees (and a number of other committees covering specific areas of the College's
activities). The principal management and strategy committees are the Finance and Estates
Committee (advised by the Investment Advisory Committee), the General Purposes Committee and

the Education Committee, all chaired by the Provost.

The principal governance committees are the Audit and Risk Committee and the Remuneration
Committee. Both have an external chairman and a majority of external members and in the case of
the Remuneration Committee the members are not remunerated by the College.

The members of committees are detailed below:

Finance and Estates Committee
The Finance and Estates Committee is the standing committee of the Governing Body with

responsibility for considering, acting and reporting on any matter pertaining to the financial affairs
and estates of the College.

The Committee is chaired by the Provost with the Vice Provost, Treasurer and Development Director
as permanent members.

There are an additional five Fellows who sit on the Committee, at year end: Dr Bowdler, Mrs
Kerkhecker, Dr Wilson, and Professor Devriendt.

The external members at the year were Mr John Shannon and Mr Charles Skinner.
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General Purposes Committee
The General Purposes Committee is the standing committee of Governing Body with respensibility

for reviewing and making recommendations on all business of the College not specifically the
responsibility of other standing or ad hoc committees.

The Committee Is chaired by the Provost with the Vice Provost, Senior Tutor, Senior Dean, Tutor for
Admissions, Development Director and the Treasurer as parmanent members.

There are an additional four Fellows who were members of the Committee at year end:
Dr Huber (on leave), Professor Devriendt, Dr Maw and Professor Wynn.,

Education Committee
The Education Committee is a standing committee which considers academic vacancies ar impending

vacancies and all matters of education policy and strategy which may be referred to it by the
Governing Body or any Trustee,

The Committee is chaired by the Provost with the Vice Provost, Senior Tutor, Senior Dean, Tutor for
Admissions and the Tutor for Graduates as permanent members, with the Librarian and Fellow

Librarian in attendance.

There are three additional fellows who sit on the Committee at year-end: Professor Forrest,
Professor Conlon and Dr Bublitz,

The Treasurer, Head of HR and Academic Registrar attend all meetings.

Audit and Rizsk Committes
The Audit and Risk Committee exists to review, on behalf of the College, the effectiveness of the

external audit, the financial statements, internal controls and overall financial governance. The
Chairman has access to the Provost at all times and may address the Governing Body on any matters
of concern as the Committee requires. The Committee reports annually to the Governing Body on

the financial statements and its work during the year.

Its external members are:

Mrs Sarah Harkness (former Chair, Keyways Publishing Ltd), Chair

Mr Simon Heale (Trustee; Army Benevolent Fund)

Mr lan Thompson (former Bursar, Wadham College) - stood down 8 March 2022
Mr Fergus McDonald (non-executive Director, Scotiabank Europe plc)

Dr Peter Alsop (Bursar, Wadham College) — with effect from 8 March 2022

The Governing Body members are Dr Bowdler and Dr Woed (from February 2022),

The Provost, Treasurer and Financlal Controller attend all meetings.
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Investment Advisory Committes
The Investment Advisory Committee consists of fellows and members of the College with relevant

expertise. The Committee meets at least twice a year to review investment performance and advise
on investment strategy and reports annually to the Governing Body. It is also consulted by the

Treasurer on matters that arise during the year.

Its external members are:
Mr Charles Skinner (former Chief Executive, Restore ple.) - Chair
Mr Ewen Cameron Watt (formerly Chief Investment Strategist at Blackrock Investment Institute]

Mr lonathan Lane (former Chairman, Shafteshury ple.)
Mr Mark Tyndall {(former Chief Executive, Artemis Investment Management LLP) - stood down 4

November 2021
Mrs Alexandra Mackesy (Partner, Board Level Partners; formerly Head of North Asian Equity

Research, Credit Suisse)
Mr Gregory Eckersley (former Global Head of Internal Equities, Abu Dhabi Investment Authority

(ADIA})
The Governing Body member is: Dr Bowdler.

The Provost, Treasurer and Financial Controller attend all meetings.

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee consists of up to three independent members, a professorial Fellow

and a member of another college. The Committee meets twice a year to review matters of
remuneration policy and any significant remuneration issues ralsed by members or by the

Governing Body,

External members at the year end were:
Ms Sheila Forbes (former Principal, 5t Hilda's College) - Chair — stood down June 2022

Professor Mark Philp (Emeritus Fellow)
Mr Philip Parker (Bursar, Brasenose College) - from 1 October 2021
The Governing Body member is: Professor Conlon (who is a Trustee but not on the College’s payroll)

The Provost, Treasurer, Head of HR and the Financial Controller attend all meetings.
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Legal and administrative information

GROUP STRUCTURE ONSHIPS

The College administers a number of charitable trusts, as detailed in Note 18 of the financial
statements.

The College currently has two wholly owned non-charitable subsidiaries: Land, Estates and Property
Limited and Oriel College Conferences Limited, whose annual profits are donated to the College
under the Gift Aid Scheme. The objective of the College’s subsidiaries is to help finance the
achievement of the College’s aims and objectives as set out above.

The subsidiaries” activities are as follows:
Oriel College Conferences Limited: Runs the commercial conference activity of the College

Land, Estates and Property Limited: Owns a number of investment properties in South Landen and
provides design and construction services

The College is part of the collegiate University of Oxford. Material interdependencies between the
University and the College arise as a consequence of this relationship.




Legal and administrative information

OFFICERS AND SENIOR STAFF

The officers and senior staff of the College to whom day to day management is delegated are as
follows:

Lord Mendoza = Provost

Dr Michael Spivey = Vice-Provost

Mrs Margaret Jones — Treasurer

Mr Steven Marshall — Domestic Bursar (resigned January 2022)

Mr Timothy Verdon — Domestic Bursar (from January 2022)
Mr Oliver Sladen - Financial Controller
Professor Gonzalo Rodriquez-Pereyra - Senior Tutor

Mr Joseph Cole — Academic Registrar
Mrs Rachel Breward — Academic Registrar (resigned February 2022)

Mrs Juliane Kerkhecker — Seniar Dean
The Revd Dr Robert Wainwright = Tutor for Admissions & Outreach

Dr Paul Yowell — Tutor for Graduates
Mr Marco Zhang — Development Director (from 2 December 2021)

Mrs Sheila Moore — Head of HR
Mr Colin Bailey — Master of Works (from March 2022)

The remuneration of senior college staff is set by reference to nationally agreed pay scales and local

conditions,
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PRINCIPAL ADVISERS AND BANKERS

Auditors

Banmkers

Investment Managers

Investment Property Managers (South London)

Inwestment Property Advisors (Oxford)

Legal Advisers

Moore Kingston Smith LLP
9 Appold Street

London

EC2A 2AP

Child and Co/Royal Bank of Scotland
119-121 Victoria Stret
Landon, SWI1E BRA

Baillie Gifford & Co Limitad
Carlton Square, 1 Greenside Row
Edinburgh, EH1 3AN

Blackrock Charities and Endowments team
12 Throgmorton Avenue
London, EC2ZN 2DL

Oxford University Endewment Management
King Charles House, Park End Street
Ouford, OX1 11D

Charles Stanley
25 Luke Streot
London, EC2A 4AR

Bells Commarcial Ltd

Golding House, 130-138 Plough Road
Clapham Junction

Lendon, 5W11 2A4A

Cluttons
Seacourt Tower
West Way
Oxford, OX2 0L

Savills

Whtham Cowurt
11 West Way
Ouifard, OX2 DOL

Knights
Midland House
Westway
Oxford, OX2 0OPH
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Blake Morgan
seacourt Tower
Westway
Oxford, OX2 OFB

Address Oriel College
Oriel Square
Oxford, OX1 4EW
Waebsite www.oriel.ox.ac.uk
Twitter: @Orieloxford (https://twitter com/OrielOxford)

Facebook: m.fa:ggug.mmﬁﬂrl;gh_.'g;ﬂggeﬂrfng{




